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To: Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney fﬂ/

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Revised State/Municipal Agreement for Northwestern Avenue (STH 38) — Golf Avenue to
Memorial Drive, State Project ID: 2290-17-00/20/70

We have received a revised State/Municipal Agreement (SMA) for reconstructing Northwestern Avenue
(STH 38) — Golf Avenue to Memorial Drive, State Project ID: 2290-17-00/20/70.

The estimated cost of engineering and construction is $8,144,424, with $7,114,718 of Federal funds and
the City’s share being $1,029,706. The revised SMA reflects lowered estimated cost of design and
construction, inclusion of local funds for roundabout choice at Albert Street and West High Street, and
upcharge for preferred pavement material alternative. The roundabout preferred alternative was
approved under Resolution 12-2912 of January 17, 2012. Funding for the local share will be included in
the 2014 — 2023 CIP.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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